
  

City of Detroit 

CITY COUNCIL 

LEGISLATIVE POLICY DIVISION 
208 Coleman A. Young Municipal Center  

Detroit, Michigan 48226 
Phone:  (313) 224-4946   Fax:  (313) 224-4336 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Detroit City Council 
  
FROM: David D Whitaker, Esq  
  Legislative Policy Division Staff 
 
DATE: July 25, 2022 
 
RE:  WAIVING THE PRIVILEGE REPORT REGARDING 
  DPD’s Contract Reviews 
 
Our office was requested to provide a resolution waiving the attorney-client privilege on the City 
Council’s Legislative Policy Division’s memorandum regarding and dated DPD Contract 
Review, January 4, 2021.  The resolution is attached for your consideration.  
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BY COUNCIL ___________________________: 
 

RESOLUTION WAIVING THE PRIVILEGE ON THE  
LEGISLATIVE POLICY DIVISION MEMORANDUM REGARDING  

DETROIT POLICE DEPARTMENT CONTRACT REVIEW   
 

RESOLVED, that the Detroit City Council hereby waives its attorney client privilege with 
respect to the Legislative Policy Division’s privileged and confidential memorandum to City 
Council dated January 4, 2021, regarding, DPD Contract Review.  

July 25, 2022 

 

 


